November Tth, 1958

Dear Dr 5jdgren,

1 am sending herewith the second part of your
esoond proofs, 1 have made out & clace!ification of the
sibs of both sexes of both male and female uligophrenios,
and enclose the reault on separate sheet, both taking
the data as the; stand and, what 12 probably more
deairable, omitting the one exceptional family in which
there were seven oligophrenic children. n &ll counta
it 1s, I think, to be supposed that this family 1a
differently constlituted penetlcally from the othars
and may with adventapge be set aslde in making som=-
pariscns, I have, however, been oblliged to includs
children under three, who should properly have been
excluded.

As you show in your table of sex link
irheritanos, among the aibs of female oligophrenios
bey and girl defeotive should be equally freguent
if & sex lin<ed factor 1a the maln causs of disturbance,
It appears from the data that there are 13.8% boys and
8,75 defective girls among such siba, This difference



should not, I think, properly be regarded as significant.

Among the slba of cligophrenie boys, where we should

expeot an excesslve proportlon of defectlves among

the males, the propoertlon is found of 8,7 and 8,1,

showling no apparent deviatlon in the expected d!rect!on.
Am you say, the material 1s limited in

axtent and, thoush the teats are not particularly

insensitive, something of the efiect you anticipate

mlipght be obscured by the sampling srrors, as also

perhaps by the inelusion of chilcoren under thres. This

last defect could he removed, and I belisve you have

also additional data of & rathsr 2imllar character from

your previous investigations in clher parishes, I

believe it would be very well worth 'lh:l.ll. to met ocut

your entire materlal in this way; for, attractive as

1as the theory of sex linked inheritance in many ways,

if any of 1tm ohaervable consagusnces are golng to

fall, ths sconar we are awars of this danger sipnal

the better,

Yours sincersly



